AM No. 10-073 (C4)

MEMO TO: City Council

FROM: John Marchione, Mayor

DATE: April 20, 2010

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE APPROPRIATION OF $5,000.00 FROM THE

COUNCIL CONTINGENCY IN THE GENERAL FUND TO
SUPPORT SPONSORSHIP OF THE REDMOND SATURDAY
MARKET

. RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Authorize appropriation of $5,000.00 from the Council Contingency in the General Fund
to support sponsorship of the Redmond Saturday Market.

1. DEPARTMENT CONTACTS:
Jane Christenson, Deputy City Administrator 425-556-2107

I1l.  DESCRIPTION:
Pursuant to the City Council’s discussion at the Council meeting on Tuesday,
April 6, 2010, Council indicated interest in sponsoring the Redmond Saturday Market

with a $5000.00 appropriation from the Council Contingency in the General Fund, as it
did in 2009.

Approved for Council Agenda__/s/_by Jane Christenson 4/9/10
John Marchione, Mayor Date




